
From: Shelly Moore <shellym@bishopinsurance.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2025 9:16 AM 
To: Rhonda Botten <rbotten@frwmb.gov> 
Subject: D&O Quote 
  
Hi Rhonda, 
  
We have finally received a quote for your Director’s & Officer’s Professional Liability coverage. 
  
The quote is with Intact Insurance Company.  For a $1,000,000 limit with a $10,000 Retention, the 
annual premium is $6,510. 
  
Our next closest quote came in with RSUI with a $35,000 Retention and their premium is in the mid 
$15,000 range. 
  
We can bind coverage with payment.  Payment options are cash, check, money order, debit/credit card 
or e-check.  A fee of 3.5% will apply to a debit/credit card and a fee of $4 will apply for e-check. 
  
Let me know if you have any questions. 
  
  
  
  
Thank you, 
  

  

 

Shelly Moore, CISR 
  
 302 First Street West, Suite #102, Polson, MT 59860 
Direct (406) 319-6994  | Office (406) 883-5372 
Text (406) 883-5372  | Email  shellym@bishopinsurance.com 
Web www.bishopinsurance.com 

  
We have combined our Ronan office with our Polson office to best serve you.  Please 
visit us at 302 1st Street West, Suite #102 in Polson. 
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